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NON-INVOICED PAYMENT REQU

PAYMERT TC

YENDOR RO
LINE ITEM NQ.:

Vermilion County Higrway Department

275Z Batestown Road

Cakwood, Hiinois 81858

U82511
G08.820.00.0450

ATE:

Construction Ergineering / 08-00462-60-RS

25-Feb-08

_Pwual Houpgl b s Name ~HotrlyRate 0 Amgunt
2&, MriN QAR"'ER 24,37 584 38
‘?‘f Digiebs S "“-a 2chiow 18,77 -,
B8IRANDY TAYLOR 18.53 1,630.64
42.51BRIAN KEDAS 18.31 838.9¢€
41{JIM VICE 20.03 823.68
48.51A Dillon 2147 928.36
50.5/RYAN TAYLOR 18,8 843.44
11 TRENT DEFEBAUGH 112 210.32
1567.5!(3 Sherer 2500 3,837.50 |
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NON-INVOICED PAYMENT REQUEST

PAYMERT TC:  Vamilion £ unty Highway Department
2732 Batestown Rosd
Cakwaog, itingis £1853
VENDOR MO, 082811
LINE ITEM HO.:  008.820.00.04501 DATE: 13-Apr-Go

Construction Engineering / 08-00162-00-RS

Acal HoureT L T T aame - L HowlvRats | Zmount
207.51JOHN CARTER 24 37 5,085.78
401M Defebaugh-Techiow 18.21 728.47
84 Keith McDania! 20.71 % - $.730.84
15%iShane Warren . 2074 3,297 .88
250 Janet Pavonk 31.07 7. 7687.50
36714 Dilion 21.47 1 7.872.48
283 5IRYAN TAYLOR ' 15.62 | 4,970,321
] 1042 -

357.5/G Sherar 25.00 8,827.50
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Janet Pa!onk e —

From: Sarah Houston <accounting@erikuab.com>
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 9:27 AM

To: Janet Payonk _

Subject: RE: *EXTERNAL*™ RE: Affidavit of Payment
Hi Janet,

Its all good. | fully understand how auditors are. That's their job. MT5-08-814 is the proposal number. If the proposal
becomes a job then it is Issued a job number MTS-08-033. They are totally separate In our records. E283 is an
engineering job number. it looks like an engineer did overlay calculations, We would bill that separately.

Let me know If you need anything else.
Thanks,

Sarah J. Houston
Bookkeeper/Admin. Assistant

FRI

=== ==== Engineering and Research International, inc.
ERES International, Inc.

A 1401 Regency Drive East, Savoy, IL 61874

F (217) 356-5945 i.xt 226 f (217) 356-6347

Direct (217) 239-1583

E accounting@erikuab.com

W http://www.erikuab.com/

IMPORTANT NOTE: The information in this e-mail and in any attachments is confidential and intended solely for the
attention and use of the named addressee(s). This information may be subject to legal, professional or other privilege or
may otherwise be protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. It must not be disclosed to any person without
our authority. If you are not the intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you
are not authorized to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, print, or retain this message or any part of it. If you have
received this communication in error, please notify us immediately by returning the original message to the sender and
then delete the message.

From: Janet Payonk <payonk@vchighway.org>
Sent: Friday, March 12, 2021 8:37 AM

To: 'Sarah Houston' <accounting@erikuab.com>
Subjact: RE: **EXTERNAL** RE: Affidavit of Payment

Hi Sarah,



| know you are probably cringing seeing another email from me..... IDOT D5 doesr't like that the proposal for the work
shows a project number of 08-814, but the number shown on the invaices is 08-033 and E283. Would you be able to
explain the numbers to me?

Janet E. Payonk, P.E.

Assistant County Engineer

Vermilion County Highway Department
2732 Batestown Road

Oakwood, IL 61358

{217}431-6682 Ext. 102

Fromt: Sarah Houston <accounting@erikuab.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 3:58 PM

To: Janet Payonk <pavonk@vchighway.org>
Subject: RE: **EXTERNAL** RE: Affidavit of Payment

It's no problem at all.

Sarah

From: Janet Payonk <pavonk@vchighway.org>
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 3:38 PM

To: 'Sarah Houston' <accounting@erikuab.com>
Subject: RE: **EXTERNAL** RE: Affidavit of Payment

Thank you so much! I'm so sorry to bother you. | really appreciate all your help.

Janet E. Payonk, P.E.

Assistant County Engineer

Vermillon County Highway Department
2732 Batestown Road

Oakwood, IL 61858

(217)431-6682 Ext. 102

From: Sarah Houston <accounting@erikuab.com»
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 3:23 PM

To: Janet Payonk <payonk@vchighway.org>

Subject: RE: **EXTERNAL*” RE: Affidavit of Payment

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.
Hi Janet,

Here's your check.

Sarah

From: Janet Payonk <payonk@vchighway.org>
Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2021 3:10 PM

To: 'Sarah Houston' <accounting@erikuab.com>
Sublect: RE: **EXTERNAL** RE: Affidavit of Payment

I'm sorey to keep bothering you..... Would you happen to have the check number we paid you with for the $2286.00?
2



